

## NO NAME — LAZZARA



**Builder**: <u>LAZZARA</u> **LOA**: 84' 0" (25.60m)

**Year Built**: 2006 **Beam**: 20' 0" (6.10m)

Model: Motor Yacht Min Draft: 4' 6" (1.37m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Cruise Speed: 24 Kts. (28 MPH)

**Location**: United States **Max Speed**: 29 Kts. (33 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **No Name** — **LAZZARA** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **No Name — LAZZARA** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435** 

No Name — LAZZARA Page 2 of 36

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	8
Overview	8
Basic Information	8
Dimensions	9
Speed, Capacities and Weight	9
Accommodations	9
Hull and Deck Information	9
Engine Information	9
DETAILED INFORMATION	10
"Ex-Christine"	10
Main Salon	10
Galley	11
Master Stateroom	11
Master Head	12
Aft Port VIP Stateroom	12
Aft Port VIP Head	13
Forward Stateroom	13
Forward Head	13
Forward Port VIP	14
Forward Port VIP Head	14
Crew/Aft	14
Aft Foyer Between Master/VIP Queen	15
Forward Foyer to Bow & Double Berth Staterooms	15
Day Head	15
Flybridge Enclosed - Custom	15
Flybridge Electronics	16
Construction	17

No Name — LAZZARA

<u></u>	
Air Conditioning System	17
Bilge System	17
Black Water System	17
Control & Instruments/Main Engines	17
Engine & Transmissions	17
Engine Room & Mechanical	18
Exhaust System, Main Engines	18
Fuel System	18
Lube Oil System	19
Stabilizers	19
Steering System	19
Thruster/Bow	19
Exterior Lighting	19
Generators	20
Grounding	20
Interior Lighting	20
Switchboards, Load Banks & Control Panels	20
Main Deck Outfitting	21
Canvas	21
Deck Hardware	21
Door, Hatches and Scuttles	21
Port Lights and Windows	21
Storage Locker Foredeck	22
Aft Deck	22
Aft Sport Deck	22
Flybridge Arch	22
Remarks	23
Disclaimer	23
Exclusions	23

No Name — LAZZARA

Disclaimer	23
PHOTOS	25
Exterior II	25
Exterior III	25
Exterior IV	25
Exterior V	25
Exterior VI	25
Exterior VII	25
Exterior VIII	25
Exterior IX	25
Exterior X	26
Exterior XI	26
Exterior XII	26
Exterior XIII	26
Aft Deck	26
Aft Deck Bar/TV	26
Aft Deck Table	26
Aft Deck Seating	26
Aft Deck Bar/TV	27
Stairwell to Flybridge	27
Salon	27
Salon	27
Salon	27
Salon/Bar Seating	27
Galley	27
Galley Island	27
Galley	28
Galley/Dinette	28
Dinette	28

Page **4** of **36** 

No Name — LAZZARA Page **5** of **36** 

Dinette/Seating	28
Day Head	28
Foyer Master/Guest Stateroom	28
Foyer Master/Guest Stateroom	28
Master Stateroom	28
Master Stateroom	29
Master Stateroom	29
Master Stateroom	29
Master Stateroom TV	29
Master Stateroom	29
Master Stateroom	29
Master Stateroom Head	29
Master Stateroom Tub	29
Master Stateroom Tub	30
Master Stateroom Head	30
Master Stateroom Hers-Head	30
Master Hanging Locker in Master Head	30
Master Stateroom His-Head	30
Laundry Room	31
Laundry Room	31
Laundry Room	31
VIP Stateroom	31
VIP Stateroom	31
VIP Stateroom Head	31
VIP Stateroom Head	31
VIP Stateroom Head	31

No Name — LAZZARA Page 6 of 36

Guest Double Berth Forward	32
Forward Stateroom Hanging Locker	32
Forward Guest Head	32
Bow Guest Stateroom	32
Bow Guest Stateroom	32
Bow Guest Stateroom Head	32
Aft Crew Double Berth	32
Crew Suite Berth	32
Crew Aft Head	33
Engine Room	33
Electronics	33
Electronics	33
Enclosed Flybridge Helm	33
Enclosed Flybridge Helm	34
Enclosed Flybridge Helm	34
Enclosed Flybridge Seating	34
Enclosed Flybridge Seating	34
Enclosed Flybridge	34
Flybridge	34
Flybridge/Wet Bar/Grill	34
Flybridge/Wet Bar/Grill	34
Flybridge Seating	35
Flybridge Aft Deck	35
Flybridge Aft Deck	35
Bow Seating	35
Bow Seating	35

No Name - LAZZARA Page **7** of **36** 

Starboard Walkway	35
84' Lazzara	35
CONTACTS	36
Contact details	36
Telephones	36
Office hours	36
Address	36

No Name — LAZZARA Page 8 of 36

## **SPECIFICATIONS**

#### **Overview**

Her (4) stateroom layout in addition has crew accommodations aft with (2) staterooms for two. Very generous interior volume similar to boats in the 100' range. This custom vessel has many options throughout the vessel that make her a complete and ready to go cruising motor yacht. Walk around teak decks offer easy access to crew and guests around the perimeter of the vessel. The expansive flybridge features a custom layout with the aft bulkhead moved forward approximately 5'. There is an enclosed air conditioned helm with single helm chair and curved L-Shaped settee portside with excellent visibility. Aft of the enclosed AC pilothouse is a large walk behind wet bar with sink, refrigerator, ice maker and (3) stools, large barbecue is also located on portside aft. There is a large built in sectional with teak table on starboard. A large aft deck with spacious seating and high gloss teak table lead into the grand salon. The interior features African pecan wood, carpet, and Majilite overhead panels with foam backing throughout. The salon is spacious and has an abundance of light, thanks to the oversized deckhouse windows. Lazzara signature country kitchen is attractive for owners and guests to enjoy great views while having meals in a spacious galley, large U-Shaped dinette perfect for entertaining. The forward accommodation set up has (2) staterooms with separate private heads. The stairwell midship leads down to the owner's suite as well as the VIP suite. The owners full beam suite has a spacious head, King size bed and beautiful stone shower. Large panoramic windows invite natural light into the owner's suite making for breath taking views while underway. The guest suite has its own dedicated private head and a queen size bed. The Crew's quarters are aft accessed from the transom and has (2) separate accommodations and a shared head. The engine room boasts (2) Caterpillar C30 motors and a set of Onan generators; all while maintaining good walk-around access to the components in the engine room.

New bottom paint, prop speed on running gear and new zincs 5/2017. Ex-Christine had a new complete Awlcraft paint job in 2013 as reported.

#### **Basic Information**

Category: Motor Yacht Sub Category: Enclosed Bridge

Model Year: 2006 Year Built: 2006

Country: United States Vessel Top: Enclosed

Fly Bridge: Yes

No Name — LAZ Z ARA Page 9 of 36

#### **Dimensions**

**LOA**: 84' 0" (25.60m) **Beam**: 20' 0" (6.10m)

Min Draft: 4' 6" (1.37m)

### Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 24 Kts. (28 MPH) Max Speed: 29 Kts. (33 MPH)

**Displacement**: 141000 Pounds Water Capacity: 400 Gallons

Holding Tank: 200 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 2000 Gallons

#### **Accommodations**

Total Cabins: 6 Sleeps: 4

**Total Heads**: 7 **Captain Cabin**: True

Crew Cabin: 2 Crew Berths: 2

Crew Sleeps: 2 Crew Heads: 1

### **Hull and Deck Information**

**Hull Material**: Fiberglass

## **Engine Information**

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: CAT

Model: C30 Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

No Name — LAZZARA Page 10 of 36

## **DETAILED INFORMATION**

#### "Ex-Christine"

"Ex-Christine" is a beautiful 2006 Lazzara 84' flybridge motor yacht. Her (4) stateroom layout in addition has crew accommodations aft with (2) staterooms for two. Very generous interior volume similar to boats in the 100' range. This custom vessel has many options throughout the vessel that make her a complete and ready to go cruising motor yacht. Walk around teak decks offer easy access to crew and guests around the perimeter of the vessel. The expansive flybridge features a custom layout with the aft bulkhead moved forward. There is approximately 5' enclosed air conditioned helm with single helm chair and curved L-Shaped settee portside with excellent visibility aft of the enclosed AC pilothouse is a large walk behind wet bar with sink, refrigerator, ice maker and (3) stools, large barbecue is also located on portside aft. There is a large built in section with teak table on starboard. A large aft deck with spacious seating and high gloss teak table lead into the grand salon. The interior features African pecan wood, carpet, and Majilite overhead panels with foam backing throughout. The salon is spacious and has an abundance of light, thanks to the oversized deckhouse windows. Lazzara signature country kitchen is attractive for owners and guests to enjoy great views while having meals in a spacious galley, perfect for entertaining. The forward accommodation set up has (2) staterooms with separate private heads. The stairwell midship leads down to the owner's suite as well as the VIP suite. The owners full beam suite has a spacious head and beautiful stone shower. Large panoramic windows invite natural light into the owner's suite making for breath taking views while underway. The guest suite has its own dedicated private head and a gueen size bed. The Crew's quarters are aft accessed from the transom and has (2) separate accommodations and a shared head. The engine room boasts (2) Caterpillar C30 motors and a set of Onan generators; all while maintaining good walk-around access to the components in the engine room. New bottom paint, prop speed on running gear and new zincs 5/2017. Ex-Christine had a new complete Awlcraft paint job in 2013.

#### **Main Salon**

- Custom navy blue sofa with fabric
- Coffee table
- Wood storage cabinet
- Wood window mullions
- Wood valance
- Window treatments
- Navy carpet runner
- Stainless steel curved sliding glass door to aft deck
- (2) Chairs

No Name — LAZZARA Page 11 of 36

- (1) White loveseat, 2016
- (1) Ottoman table with matching fabric to sofa
- Custom forward walk behind wet bar with refrigerator, icemaker and wine cooler
- Granite countertop for entire bar
- Glass drinkware and cocktail built-ins
- (4) Bar stools forward with bar
- Direct and indirect lighting
- Fujitsu TV, Sony VCR and Devon DVD in salon
- Devon AM/FM stereo receiver in salon and guest cabins
- (2) Lamps

### **Galley**

- Stainless cabinet handles
- Granite countertops
- · Stainless steel double sink with single faucet and sprayer
- Wood plank flooring
- (4) Burner KitchenAid electric built-in cooktop and oven
- Stainless steel GE microwave oven and convection oven
- KitchenAid stainless steel side-by-side refrigerator/freezer with water dispenser
- Frigidaire stainless steel dishwasher
- GE built-in convection oven
- (2) Sub Zero freezer/crisper drawers
- KitchenAid trash compactor
- Instant hot water dispenser
- Water filter
- Recessed halogen down lights
- Raised dinette with curved seating for (6)
- Granite table top
- Large storage locker accessed from top of dash
- (3) Forward windows (windshield)
- Stairwell down to forward staterooms
- AC duplex receptacles
- Stairs leading to flybridge
- Sharp Aquos color TV with remote
- (2) Stools for dinette
- Wood veneered cabinets and lockers

#### **Master Stateroom**

- Walk-around Lazzara-size king bed with storage, mattress and padded headboard
- Wood veneered night stands, port and starboard

No Name — LAZZARA Page 12 of 36

- · Desk with seating on vanity
- Walk-in closet
- Wood valance
- Fabric wall coverings, removable panels
- (2) Elliptical oversized port lights
- Port light window treatment
- Private access to head
- Direct and indirect lighting
- Receptacles: AC duplex
- Decorative sconces
- Telephone outlet
- Safe in closet
- Fujitsu color TV, Plasmavision
- Toshiba DVD player
- Hewlett Packard fax/printer

#### **Master Head**

- Marble vanity top, with (2) under mount sinks
- Wood cabinet with beveled mirror
- Marble flooring
- Wallpaper wall treatment
- Glass enclosed full sized tub with jacuzzi feature and shower
- (2) Full size marine toilets
- Towel bars, tissue holders, wall mounted soap dishes and tumbler holders
- Exhaust fan
- Recessed halogen down lights with switches
- (2) AC duplex receptacles with ground fault breakers
- Custom enlarged master head with separate glass shower, marble tub and His & Her sinks with storage below
- Large walk-in hanging locker, aft
- His/Her separated enclosed heads

#### **Aft Port VIP Stateroom**

- Queen size walk around berth with storage beneath and innerspring mattress
- Padded headboard
- Wood veneer corner storage cabinet
- Hanging locker, cedar lined with full length mirrored door
- (1) Elliptical port light

No Name — LAZZARA Page 13 of 36

- Port light window treatment
- Private access to head
- Direct and indirect lighting
- Receptacle: AC duplex
- Color TV

#### **Aft Port VIP Head**

- · Wood vanity with medicine cabinet and mirror
- Marble vanity top with under mount sink
- Marble flooring
- Wall paper treatment
- Shower stall with glass door, and hand held shower head
- Full size marine toilet
- Towel bars, tissue holder, wall mounted soap and tumbler holders
- Wood valance
- Exhaust fan
- Halogen down lighting with switches
- Receptacle: AC duplex with ground fault breaker

#### **Forward Stateroom**

- (2) Bunks (over/under) with storage below
- Wood veneered dresser with storage below
- Hanging locker, cedar lined with mirrored door
- Private access to head
- Direct and indirect lighting
- Wall mounted reading light
- Receptacle: AC duplex
- Telephone outlet
- Overhead access Bomar hatch to foredeck
- Sharp Aquos TV

#### **Forward Head**

- Wood vanity with mirrored medicine cabinet
- Marble vanity top with under mount sink
- Marble flooring
- Wallpaper wall treatment
- Shower stall with glass door and hand held shower head
- Full size marine toilet

No Name — LAZZARA Page 14 of 36

- Towel bars, tissue holder
- Exhaust fan
- Halogen down lighting with switches
- Receptacle: AC duplex with ground fault breaker

#### **Forward Port VIP**

- Full size berth with storage below
- Wood vanity with mirrored medicine cabinet
- Wood veneered night stand with drawers and wood top
- Wood veneered storage cabinets with doors outboard
- Wood veneered open shelving, outboard
- Hanging locker cedar lined with mirrored door
- Private access to head
- Direct and indirect lighting
- Wall mounted reading light
- Receptacle
- Telephone outlet
- Opening ports
- Sharp Aquos color TV

#### Forward Port VIP Head

- Marble vanity top with under mount sink
- Marble flooring
- Wallpaper wall treatment
- Shower stall with glass door and hand held shower head
- Full size marine toilet
- Towel bars, tissue holder
- Exhaust fan
- Halogen down lighting with switches
- Receptacle: AC duplex with ground fault breaker

### Crew/Aft

- (2) Staterooms with one common head for captain and crew
- Captain stateroom has full size berth with innerspring mattress
- Crew stateroom has single berth with innerspring mattress
- Wood veneered dresser with storage below (port stateroom only)

No Name — LAZZARA Page 15 of 36

- Hanging locker
- Carpet flooring in hallway to engine room
- Direct and indirect lighting
- Fire zone alarm in captain and crew's cabin; smoke alarm with verbal warning
- Fixed horizontal skylight
- Wash basin with mirror
- Headhunter marine toilet
- Receptacle: Duplex
- Telephone outlet
- Sony Aquos TV in Captain's cabin
- Avanti microwave oven in Captain's cabin

### Aft Foyer Between Master/VIP Queen

- Marble flooring
- Bosch washer/dryer laundry center
- Full height linen locker
- Stairway to main salon with polished stainless steel handrail
- Direct and indirect lighting
- Central vacuum connection in stairs

## Forward Foyer to Bow & Double Berth Staterooms

- Storage locker outboard
- Overhead lighting
- Central vacuum system in outboard locker
- Bosch Axxis washer/dryer

### **Day Head**

- Marble vanity top with under mount sink
- Wood flooring
- Towel ring
- Wall mounted mirror
- Wall mounted soap dish with tissue holder
- Full size marine toilet
- Storage cabinet aft

### **Flybridge Enclosed - Custom**

No Name — LAZZARA Page 16 of 36

• Custom designed enclosed flybridge where the aft bulkhead has been moved forward approximately 5'

- Enclosed A/C flybridge features single Stidd helm chair and built in curved settee with teak table and storage below seating
- Aft custom flybridge fiberglass walk behind wet bar with U-Line icemaker, sink and refrigerator
- (3) Bar stools
- Stainless steel sliding door aft open flybridge area from enclosed flybridge
- Flybridge electric grill to port, aft of the wet bar
- Starboard flybridge area features a curved seating area with teak table and storage aft
- Portside Lazzara davit
- Windshield washer and wipers
- Teak deck throughout exterior on flybridge
- Ladder to hardtop
- Aft deck stairs on portside of flybridge
- Custom sliding window port and starboard behind wet bar and seating area
- (2) Aft stainless steel hoop rails
- Starboard flybridge oversized wet-cooler for can drinks

### **Flybridge Electronics**

- Compass, Simrad AR78 repeater
- Autopilot, Simrad AP25 with AP27 repeater
- Radar, Garmin 8215 72 mile
- GPS, Garmin Northstar 6000i
- GPS, (2) Garmin 8215's and Garmin 741XS
- Chart plotter (in Garmin listed above)
- Chart plotter, VEI Monitor
- VHF, standard Horizon
- VHF, Icom Command Mic
- Hailer (in VHF radio)
- Fishfinder, Furuno FCV 582L
- Depthfinder, B&G HS2000
- Speed log (in GPS and B&G)
- ISIS monitoring system
- CCTV system
- SAT TV, KVH TracVision G6HD
- B&G HS200 Depthfinder
- Hewlett Packard Pavilion computer
- Nobeltec Admiral software

No Name — LAZZARA Page 17 of 36

#### Construction

- GRP composite construction
- Hand laid, unidirectional fiberglass with vacuum bagged balsa-cored hull, deck and flybridge
- Solid fiberglass laminated keel, chine and all hull penetration areas
- Balsa-cored, CNC machined reinforced stringer system
- Balsa-cored, CNC machined bulkheads and soles
- Vinylester resin used throughout
- High performance UV resistant gelcoat

### **Air Conditioning System**

- Cruisair conditioning system with reverse cycle throughout vessel
- Every room in vessel is equipped with its own thermostat for complete control
- Individual head exhaust fans

### **Bilge System**

- Main bilge, manifold to (3) bilges
- (3) Bilge pumps, one per bilge compartment

### **Black Water System**

- 200 US gallon black water storage tank
- Access to pump out
- Waste removal forward guest sole

### **Control & Instruments/Main Engines**

- CAT electronic control and monitoring system with controls at enclosed flybridge helm and aft deck docking stations port and starboard
- Aguamet 3" 22HS propulsion shafting
- (5) Bladed, fixed pitch bronze upgraded to Veem propeller
- Dripless shaft seals
- Cutlass bearings
- Bronze strut system

### **Engine & Transmissions**

No Name — LAZZARA Page 18 of 36

 CAT C30 1550HP with water cooled turbochargers and chrome engine oil filter package (1125 hrs as of 5/2017)

- CAT electronic engine control and monitoring system
- ZF Model ZF2050A 2.467.1 ratio transmissions

#### **Engine Room & Mechanical**

- Mechanical engine monitoring gauges
- Bronze sea cocks with underwater bronze thru hulls
- Double thermal and acoustic insulation throughout
- White perforated aluminum hull side, bulkhead and FRP overhead panels
- Automatic ventilation system with variable speed forced intake and exhaust
- Fresh water outlet
- Generator exhaust upgrade
- 21.5Kw Onan generators with sound shields
- Dual Racor fuel filters for CAT(s) and single for generators
- Electric and fuel priming pumps for CAT(s)
- Electric synchronizer
- Side power bow thruster, (2) four blades 12" tube
- Trac American stabilizers with 22"x32", fins with wings
- Fireboy clean agent built in system
- Manual fire system release in crew companionway
- Brownies dive air compressor
- Air compressor
- Sea Recovery water maker 1400 GPD
- 38' Gallon hot water heater, Rheem
- Reverso fuel priming system
- Headhunter water pump 230V, 60 hZ
- Spare Headhunter water pump

### **Exhaust System, Main Engines**

- Jacketed, stainless steel and FRP wet exhaust system with idle bypass
- Fire extinguishing system
- Automatic and manual fire system

### **Fuel System**

- Single centerline fiberglass fuel tank with 2,000 US gallon capacity
- Manual and electronic tank level indicators with high-low alarm
- Fuel lines, aircraft type, solid and flexible tubing, stainless steel grade

No Name — LAZZARA Page 19 of 36

- Racor fuel filters (main engines)
- Racor fuel filter generators
- Stainless steel fuel fill aft

### **Lube Oil System**

- Lubricating oil change system with DC pump
- 30 US gallon fresh oil storage tank
- 30 US gallon used oil storage tank
- Quick connect drain fittings on engines and generators
- Located below crew sole aft for clean and dirty oil

#### **Stabilizers**

• ABT, TRAC System, (2) FRP stabilizer fins

### **Steering System**

- Rudders, stainless steel spades 33"x17"
- Engine power assisted hydraulic steering system
- Stainless steel hydraulic lines
- Struts, bronze skegs
- Stuffing boxes, seal type

#### Thruster/Bow

- Side power electric bow thruster (25 hp)
- Dual joystick controls with alarm and indicator light and (3) stations flybridge and
   (2) aft deck docking stations (port and starboard)
- Electrical Systems

### **Exterior Lighting**

- (2) Aft facing spreader lights
- · Overhead lights and accent arch lights
- Navigation lights
- Forward steaming light
- Port/Starboard side blue running lights
- Stern running lights

No Name — LAZZARA Page 20 of 36

- Anchor light
- Exterior stairway lights
- Aft deck, transom and foredeck lights
- Boat deck lighting
- Emergency lighting at each stairway
- ACR searchlight on hardtop
- (2) Underwater lights

#### **Generators**

- (2) Onan 21.5kW diesel; single phase with sound enclosure and control panels (1950 hrs as of 3/2017)
- Engine fitted with alternator and muffler
- Generator fuel and water separator exhaust
- 1800 RPM
- Racor fuel filter for each generator

### **Grounding**

- AC/DC Bonding and grounding system
- Bonded metal sea water pipe, valve, thru-hulls, strainers
- Sacrificial zincs: anodes on all running rig components

### **Interior Lighting**

- AC lighting all interior areas
- Vimar switches and receptacles
- Public space lights with DC emergency circuits
- Fluorescent lighting, engine room

#### **Switchboards, Load Banks & Control Panels**

- AC/DC master control distribution panel located in engine room with (4) sub panels located within the yacht
- Wire and cables
- All cables marked with circuit number
- Wire chase runs throughtout
- 110V outlets throughout the boat

No Name — LAZZARA Page 21 of 36

- (1) 100 amp, 220 VAC shore cord starboard aft
- Automatic power cord reel with 75' of power cord
- Isolation transformer
- Lights, 24V DC and 240V AC

#### **Main Deck Outfitting**

- Dual Maxwell electric, vertical windlasses with chain stopper and wash down –
   Model 4000
- Dual anchor chute, stainless steel
- Hydraulic swim platform
- Bridge hydraulic davit for launching tender with hand held remote
- Dual Delta plow anchors

#### **Canvas**

- Aft deck sunshade for seating area
- Aft deck wet bar cover and TV cover
- Covers for flybridge bar, (3) stools, seating area and table top
- Flybridge bar and stools
- Aft deck table

#### **Deck Hardware**

- Windshield wiper system 24 VDC
- Bow, spring and stern cleats, 316L stainless steel
- Stainless 316L steel rails on main deck
- Hawse pipes with stainless steel guide posts
- Forward hatch to bow cabin
- Logo, stainless steel

#### **Door, Hatches and Scuttles**

- Weather tight engine room access door
- Emergency engine room access hatch
- Foredeck access hatch
- Curved stainless steel aft main salon sliding door to flybridge

### **Port Lights and Windows**

No Name — LAZZARA Page 22 of 36

- (2) Opening port lights forward
- Main deck windows are tinted glass, laminated and chemically strengthened
- Pantograph wipers with freshwater wash and intermittent speed

### **Storage Locker Foredeck**

- · Locker lid with sunpad cushions
- (7) Marquipt step boarding ladder

#### Aft Deck

- Port and starboard docking station, including:
- Control for thruster system
- Electronic controls
- Table with wood top
- Access to sport transom deck with handrail
- Overhead built in lighting and speakers
- Access to walk around decks leading forward
- Teak decking systems teak aft deck and stair treads
- Access to engine room emergency escape hatch
- 120 VAC duplex receptacle with ground fault breaker
- Stairway to flybridge
- Custom LCD TV over aft deck wet bar in cabinet
- Port and starboard boarding doors
- U-line wet bar with sink and refrigerator
- Stainless steel glass door to salon
- Built in bench seat with teak table
- (3) Teak chairs for aft deck table

#### **Aft Sport Deck**

- Dockside water connection
- Custom hydraulic swim platform with teak overlay
- Freshwater hot and cold shower
- Access to captain and crew's quarters
- Access to shore power inlet
- (2) Transom underwater lights

### **Flybridge Arch**

No Name — LAZZARA Page 23 of 36

- Custom fiberglass instrument arch, including:
- Electronics
- Antennas
- Radar
- Lighting
- Horns
- Navigational lighting

#### Remarks

2006 84' Lazzara, "Ex-Christine", feature a custom enclosed flybridge where the aft bulkhead was moved in approximately 5' to create an oversized flybridge wet bar with (3) stools, built-in seating to starboard side and a lovely built in barbecue. All of which are under the flybridge hardtop. She is powered by (2) CAT C30 1550HP with low hours (1000 hrs), twin 21.5kW Onan, 1400 GPD Sea Recovery water maker, (1) compressor, ABT Trac stabilizers, and full complete electronics package. The interior features a satin African pecan wood throughout with cream, navy and beige accents with the interior colors. There are granite countertops throughout the interior featured in the salon, walk behind bar, galley and dinette area, master head, day head and guest heads. The interior layout features (4) staterooms forward and (2) crew stateroom aft. The custom oversized master head to portside features a His & Hers layout, jacuzzi tub, separate glass shower and walk in closet. This is the only 84' Lazzara to feature this custom layout. Christine can comfortably cruise 24 knots and top speed 29 knots. *Ex-Christine had a new complete Awlcraft paint job in 2013 as reported.* 

#### **Disclaimer**

The Company offers the details of this vessel in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

### **Exclusions**

Owner's personal belongings.

#### **Disclaimer**

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot

No Name — LAZZARA Page **24** of **36** 

guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

No Name - LAZZARA Page **25** of **36** 

# **PHOTOS**

Exterior II	Exterior III
Exterior IV	Exterior V
Exterior VI	Exterior VII
Exterior VIII	Exterior VII  Exterior IX

No Name - LAZZARA Page **26** of **36** 

Exterior X	Exterior XI
_	_
Exterior XII	Exterior XIII
Aft Dock	Aft Dock Par/TV
Aft Deck	Aft Deck Bar/TV
Aft Deck  Aft Deck Table	Aft Deck Bar/TV  Aft Deck Seating

No Name - LAZZARA Page **27** of **36** 

Aft Deck Bar/TV	Stairwell to Flybridge
Salon	Salon
Salon	Salon/Bar Seating
Salon	Salon/Bar Seating  Galley Island

No Name - LAZZARA Page **28** of **36** 

	Galley		Galley/Dinette	
	Dinette		Dinette/Seating	
	Day Hoad	Eover I	Mastor/Guest Stat	oroom
	Day Head	Foyer I	Master/Guest Stat	eroom
	Day Head	Foyer I	Master/Guest Stat	eroom
	Day Head	Foyer I	Master/Guest Stat	eroom
	Day Head	Foyer I	Master/Guest Stat	eroom
Foyer N	Day Head Master/Guest Sta		Master/Guest Stat	
Foyer N				
Foyer N				

No Name - LAZZARA Page **29** of **36** 

Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom TV
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Naster Stateroom Head	Master Stateroom Tub

No Name - LAZZARA Page **30** of **36** 

Master Stateroom Tub	Master Stateroom Head
Master Stateroom Head	Master Stateroom Head
Master Stateroom Head	Master Stateroom Hers-Head
laster Stateroom His-Head	Master Hanging Locker in Maste Head

No Name - LAZZARA Page **31** of **36** 

Laundry Room	Laundry Room
Laundry Room	VIP Stateroom
VIP Stateroom	VIP Stateroom Head
VIP Stateroom Head	VIP Stateroom Head

No Name - LAZZARA Page **32** of **36** 

Guest Double Berth Forward	Forward Stateroom Hanging Locker
Forward Guest Head	Bow Guest Stateroom
Bow Guest Stateroom	Bow Guest Stateroom Head
Aft Crew Double Berth	Crew Suite Berth

No Name - LAZZARA Page 33 of 36

Crew Aft Head	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room
Engine Room	Electronics
Engine Room  Electronics	Electronics  Enclosed Flybridge Helm

No Name - LAZZARA Page **34** of **36** 

Enclosed Flybridge Helm	Enclosed Flybridge Helm
Enclosed Flybridge Seating	Enclosed Flybridge Seating
Enclosed Flybridge	Flybridge
Flybridge/Wet Bar/Grill	Flybridge/Wet Bar/Grill

No Name - LAZZARA Page **35** of **36** 

Flybridge Seating		Flybridge Aft Deck
Flybridge Aft Deck		Bow Seating
Bow Seating		Starboard Walkway
	84' Lazzara	
	84' Lazzara	

No Name — LAZZARA Page 36 of 36

## **CONTACTS**

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

#### **Contact details**

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

### **Telephones**

USA: +1(954)274-4435

#### Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed** 

#### **Address**



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004